CYNGOR TREF LLWCHWR

LLWCHWR TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Functions Sub Committee held at the Welfare Hall, Woodlands Road, on the 4th November 2024.

Attendees:	Councillor C. Richards (Chair) Councillors K. Roberts, C. Phillips, A. Phillips, S. Beynon, D. Walters, R. Smith, R. Williams, J. Bowen, W. Smith.
Main Meeting Discussion Points:	
FSC1124-95	APOLOGIES There were apologies for absence from Councillors A. Davis, M. Davis, I. James, P. Parsons, N. Walters, J Williams and M Williams
FSC1124-96	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION No members of the public were present and there were no representations from the public prior to the meeting commencing.
FSC1124-97	DECLARATION OF INTEREST There were no declarations of interest
FSC1124-98	PREVIOUS MINUTES It was RESOLVED that the minutes of the Meeting held on the 4 th November 2024 were confirmed as a correct record.
FSC1124-99	MATTERS ARISING No matters arising
FSC1124-100	REPORT OF THE CLERK
	Forthcoming Events Review. The Clerk's Report was NOTED and it was FURTHER NOTED that:
	9 th November – Our next Digital Café, Apologies from Cllr Richards who is unable to attend this week's café. Clerk to prepare design for banner for approval by IT Committee
	10 th November – Remembrance Sunday Clerks Report was NOTED it was RESOLVED that the Clerk should contact D. Davies in relation to collecting the wreaths.
	Separate update from Cllr Richards - Confirmation that there is to be a bugler at St Davids and the Monument. Only details are that he is a veteran. Cllr Richards advised that she had thanked the veterans committee on facebook for organizing the bugler and that the veterans committee had organized tea and cakes at the Loughor Rugby Club.
	Order of wreath laying to be passed to the Vicar. Councillor Richards attended the Garden of Rest on 2 nd November.

28th **November** – Lantern Parade – next meeting will be on Tues 5th November at 6pm Ty Newydd. SB asked for her apologies to be passed on as she was unable to attend.

29th **November** - Light up Loughor – the new lights will be put up on Welfare Hall on 23rd November

- a) 6:30pm Lights on St David's Church
- b) 7:30pm Lights on Globe field

7th **December 2024** – Christmas Craft Fayre – Councillor D. Walters advised that there were a couple of stalls still available.

8th December 2024 – Parc William lights will be switched on at 4pm.

Council Events 2025

7th March 2025 – Cawl a Chan – Band has been booked.

4th **April 2025** – Town Council Fashion Show with Barnardos and Salvation Army **2**nd **May 2025** – Annual Dinner – Chris Hughes booked to attend; Pianist has been invited; confirm that Tina (Globe) is ok for this date.

8th May 2024 - VE Day can we combine this day with the Awards Evening on 9th

9th May 2025 – Awards Evening – West Street Gym to attend

FSC1124-101

OTHER COUNCIL FUNCTIONS

Councillor D Walters asked if we could consider, following the success of last month's quiz night, setting up another one.

<u>Chair</u>

Recommendation / Actions:

Actions arising are: listed in the Decisions and Actions List